Roll Cali
Call to Order
Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements |

s woN

Public Hearing(s)
A. ltem 10B, Seclicn 8 (Tax Rate)
B. Item 108 {(Budget)

6. Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

7. Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions
A. Dairy Month Proclamation

8. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A. Police Chief
B. Fire Chief
C. Public Works

9. Consent Agenda (Any ltem May be Removed for Individual Consideration)

A. Minutes from the May 16, 2019 Board of Commissioners Meeting

B. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2018-08, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Amending the Previously Adopted Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2018 and
Ending June 30, 2019

C. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2019-10, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Adopting the Annual Budget and Tax Rate for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending
June 30, 2020

10. Cld Business

14. New Business
A. Event Production Services Agreemeant with Extreme Lighting and Sound for the 2019 independence Day
Celebration
Special Event Beer Permit for Jingo Market for Independence Day Celebration, July 3, 2019
Appc¢int BCZA Open Seat
Resolution 17-18, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Designating a Vehicle, or Vehicles,
and/ar Equipment as Surplus, Authorizing the Disposal of Said Vehicle(s) and Equipment, and
Designating the Auction or Sale Proceeds from Surplus Items
Resolution 18-19, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of Commissioners Authorizing
the Mayar to Execute the Annual interlocal Agreement Between Williamson County and the City
Regarding the Fairview Heaith Clinic
F. Ordinance 2018-12, An Ordinance of the City ¢f Fatrview, Tennessee, to Amend the Zoning Ordinance
as it Pertains to Article Vil *Supplemental Design Provisions®, Section 7-101 “Development Standards for
Mukti-Family Dwellings", Subsection 1 “Purpose”.

cow

m




G. Ordinance 2019-13, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to Amend the Zoning Ordinance
as it Pertains to Article Vil "Supplemental Design Provisions”, Section 7-10H "Development Standards for
Multi-Family Dwellings”, Subsection 5H “Mail Delivery™.

H. Ordinance 2019-14, An Crdinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to Amend the Zoning Ordinance
as it Pertains to Articte VIil "Commercial District Requlations”, Sections 8-104 *CG — Commercial General®
and 8-107 “CMU — Commercial Mixed Use” Subsection 2 “Uses Permitted with Supplemental Provisions”,

.  Ordinance 2019-15, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to Amend the Zoning Ordinance
as it Pertains to Article VI “Residential District Reguiations”, Section 6-105 "Purpose and Intent of RS-40
— Single Family Residential Districts”, Subsection 5 “Bulk Regulations”.

J. Addendum E to the Interlocal Agreement Between Wiliamson County, Tennessee and the City of
Fairview for the Provision of Periodic Road Work and Maintenance to Municipal Roads

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners
A. Commissioner
B. Commissioner
C. Commissioner
D. Vice Mayor
E. Mayor

13. Adjournment










FY 2017 FY 20718 FY 2018
State Street Aid Actual Estimated Proposed
intergovernmental S 222,366 $ 260,000 § 276,000
Other - 250 250

Tetal Revenues

222,366

260,250

276,250

Beginning Fund Balance

$
$
$ 238,859
$

5
s
$ 352,921
$

$
S
S 184,038
$

Total Available Funds 461,225 613,171 460,238
FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

Drug Fund Actual Estimated Proposed
Fines and Fees 5 14,842 5 12,930 $ 12,000
QOther § 38,352 $ 9314 $ 25,050
Total Revenues $ 53,194 S 22,244 S 37,050
Beginning Fund Balance $ 57,040 S 97,687 $ 87403
Total Available Funds $ § 115,931 S 124,450

SECTION 2:

110,234

That the governing body appropriates from these anticipated revenues and unexpended
and unencumbered funds as foliows:

FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019
General Fund Actual Estimated Proposed
General Government s 1,63_9,700 S 112,800 S 73,469
Administration $ - $ 1,857,900 § 1,137,922
Finance $ 169,548 S 169,080 $ 135,391
Planning and Zoning S 227,895 S 4237287 $ 325,766
Municipal Court $ 123,753 $ 171,492 $ 186,900
Police Department, $ 1,477,572 $ 1,633,850 4 1,775,980
Fire Department S 904,516 $ 1,366,500 § 1,518,570
Public Works 4 518,895 S 1,046,036 $ 778,687
Debt Service § 212,398 $ 213,000 $ 217,000
- 5 $ $
- S b $
- $ 5 s
Total Appropriations § 5274278 $ 7,030,445 $ 6,150,085
Surplus/{Deficit) § 942,929 5 {828,845) $ {350,985}
Other Financial Sources (Uses):
Transfer In {Drug & Facllities
Funds) s S
Ending Fund Balance S 3,107,074 S 2,278,228 S 1,927,244




FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 20159
State Street Aid Actual Estimated Proposed
Public Works S 70,551 $ 390,327 S 295,000
Debt Service 5 38590 $ 38,806 $ 39,007
General Government $ - 18 )
Total Appropriations 5 272,590 S 429133 % 334,007
Surplus/{Deficit} $ - |8 $
Ending Fund Balance S 352,921 $ 184,038 S 126,281
FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2015
Drug Fund Actual Estimated Praposed
Police Dapartment S 15004 5 32,528 5 114,500
Total Appropriations S 15,000 5 S 114,500
Surplus/{Deficit) S 38,190 5 13
Ending Fund Balance S 97,687 $ 87,403 S 9,550

SECTION 3: At the end of the current fiscal year the governing body estimates balances/ {deficits) as
follows:
General Fund $ 1,927,244
State Street Aid S 126,281
Drug Fund 5 9,550
SECTION 4: That the governing body recognizes that the municipality has bonded and other

indebtedness as foliows:

Bonded or Other Debt Interast Debt Principal
Indebtednass Principal Requirements | Authorized | Outstanding at
and Unissued June 30
Bonds S 2,935,000 | S 66,581 N/A 5 2,570,000
Notes N/A
Capltal Leases N/A
QOther Debt N/A




SECTION 5:

During the coming fiscal year the governing body has planned capital projects and
propased funding as follows: :

Proposed Capital Projects Proposed Amount Proposed Amount Financed by

Financed by Debt
Appropriations

N/A N/A N/A

SECTION 6!

SECTION 7:

SECTION 8:

SECTION 9:

SECTION 10:

No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without an amendment of the budget
ordinance as required by the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 T.C.A. Section 6-56-208. In
addition, no appropriation may be made in excess of available funds except to provide
for an actual emergency threatening the health, property or lives of the inhabitants of
the municipality and declared by a two-thirds {2/3) vote of at least a quorum of the
governing body in accordance with Section 6-56-205 of the Tennessee Code Annotated.

Money may be transferred from one appropriation to another in the same fund in an
amount of up to $1,000, subject to such limitations and procedures as set in the Budget
Policy adopted by the Board of Commissioners in Ordinance No. 840 adopted on June
30, 2014 by Section 6-56-209 of the Tennessee Code Annatated. Any resulting transfers
shall be reported to the governing body at its next regular meeting and entered into the
minutes.

A detailed financial plan will be attached to this budget and become part of this budget
ordinance. In addition, the published operating budget and budgetary comparisons
shown by fund with beginning and ending fund balances and the number of full time
equivalent employees required by Section 6-56-206, Tennessee Cade Annotated will be
attached.

The previously levied property tax of $ 0.8765 per $100 of assessed value on all real and
personat property is hereby unchanged.

This AMENDED annual operating and capital budget ordinance and supporting
documents, IF REQUIRED, shall be submitted ta the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller’s Designee for approval if the City has notes issued pursuant to Title 9,
Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated or loan agreements with a public building
authority issued pursuant to Title 12, Chapter 10, Tennessee Code Annotated approved
by the Comptroller of the Treasury or Compirolier's Designee within fifteen (15) days of
its adoption. This AMENDED budget shali not became the official budget for the fiscat
year until such budget, IF REQUIRED, is approved by the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller's Designee in accordance with Title 9, Chapter 21, Tennessee Code

- Annotated (the “Statutes”.) If the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's

Designee determines that this AMENDED budget does not comply with the Statutes, the
Governing Body shall adjust its estimates or make additional tax levies sufficient to
comply with the Statutes, or as directed by the Comptroller of the Treasury or
Comptroller's Designee. [f the City does not have such deht outsta hding, IF REQUIRED









Estimated FY

General Fund Actual FY 2018 2019 FY 2020 Budget

Cash Receipts
Taxes h 5,182,340 § 5,149,700 3 5,152,700
Licenses and Permits 3 275,817 § 177,750 § 177,750
Fines and Fees $ 257,909 § 337,150 § 337,150
Intergovernmental 3 287261 $ 36,550 § 1,051,300
Other Reveune $ 57,924 § 97,950 % 97,950
Debt Proceeeds $ - $ - $ -
TAN and GAN Proceeds $ - 3 - % -
Transfers In From Other Funds $ - 8 - 8 -
Total Cash Receipts b 6,061,251 § 5,799,100 $ 6,816,850

Appropriations
Board of Commissioners $ 92,062 $ 73,469 § 39,969
Administration $  1,844532 § 1137922 § 1,544,775
Finance Department 3 160,503 § 135,391 § 125,000
Planning Department 3 411,252 8 325,766 § 315,500
Municipal Court $ 186,613 $ 186,900 §$ 163,650
Police Department 3 1,661,274 3 1,775,980 § 1,634,000
Fire Department $ 1,320,372 § 1,518,970 $ 1,300,470
Public Works $ 821,714 % 778,687 § 1,704,787
Debt Service $ 215,126 $ 217,000 $ 217,000
Transfers Out To Other Funds $ - & - § -
Total Appropriations $ 6,693,448 § 6,150,085 $ 7,045,151
Change in Cash {Receipts - Appropriations) $ (632,197) $ (350,985) § (228,301)
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 b3 2,910,426 § 2,278,229 § 1,927,244
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 $ 2,278229 % 1,927,244 § 1,698,943
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 34.04% 31.34% 24.12%



Estimated FY

State Street Aid Actual FY 2018 2019 FY 2020 Budget
Cash Receipts
State Gasoline and Motor Fuel Taxes $ 269,729 3 276,000 3 276,000
Local Gasoline and Motor Fue Taxes $ - % - 8§ -
Other Reveune $ 51 § 250 $ 250
Debt Proceeeds 3 - § - 3 -
Total Cash Receipts b 269,780 § 276,250 § 276,250
Appropriations
Public Works Department § 390,327 § 295,000 $ 285,500
Debt Service $ 38,806 % 39,007 % 40,000
Total Appropriations b 429,133 § 334,007 § 325,500
Change in Cash (Receipts - Appropriations) $ (159,353) § (87,757) § (49,250)
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 $ 352,921 % 193,568 § 135,811
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 3 193,568 § 135,811 § 86,561
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 45.11% 40.66% 26.59%




Estimated FY

Drug Enforcement Fund Actual FY 2018 2019 FY 2020 Budget
Cash Receipts
Fines and Court Costs $ 12,930 § 12,000 $ 18,000
Other Revenue $ 9,314 § 25,050 % 60,050
Total Cash Receipts 3 22,244 3 37,050 § 78,050
Appropriations
Police Operational Expenses $ 12,528 $ 40,500 $ 38,500
Police Capital Expenditures $ - 8 74,500 $ -
Drug Enforcement $ - ¥ - % -
Other $ - 3 - % -
Total Appropriations $ 32,528 % 115,000 § 38,500
Change in Cash (Receipts - Appropriations) $ (10,284) 3 (77,950) $ 36,550
Beginning Cash Balance on July 1 3 97,687 $ 87,403 § 9,453
Ending Cash Balance on June 30 $ 87,403 3 2,453 § 49,003
Ending Cash as a % of Appropriations 268.70% §.22% 127.28%




SECTION 2: At the end of the fiscal year 2020, the governing body estimates fund balances or
deficits as follows:

General Fund 31,698,943
State Street Aid 586,561
Drug Enforcement Fund $49,003

SECTION 3; That the governing body herein certifies that the condition of its sinking funds, if
applicable, are compliant pursvant to its bond covenants, and recognizes that the
municipality has outstanding bonded and other indebtedness as follows:

General Fund $2,300,000

SECTION 4: During the coming fiscal year (2020) the governing body has pending and planned
capital projects with proposed funding as follows:

The Highway 100 Sidewalk Project and the Cumberland Drive Intersection Project, both fund
through state and federal resources.

SECTION 5: No appropriation listed above may be exceeded without an amendment of the
budget ordinance as required by the Municipal Budget Law of 1982 (TCA § 6-56-
208). In addition, no appropriation may be made in excess of available funds except
to provide for an actual emergency threatening the health, property or lives of the
inhabitants of the municipality and declared by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of at least a
quorum of the governing body in accord with Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-56-
2035,

SECTION 6: Money may be transferred from one appropriation to another in the same fund in
an amount of up to $10,000 by the City Manager, subject to such limitations and
procedures as set by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen pursuant to Tennessee Code
Annotated § 6-56-209. Any resulting transfers shall be reported to the governing
body at its next regular meeting and entered into the minutes.

SECTION 7: A detailed financial plan will be attached to this budget and become part of this
budget ordinance. In addition, the published operating budget and budgetary
comparisons shown by fund with beginning and ending fund balances and the
numbet of full time equivalent employees required by Tennessee Code Annotated
§ 6-56-206 will be attached.

SECTION 8: There is hereby levied a property tax of $30.08765 per $100 of assessed value on all
real and personal property.

SECTION 9: This annual operating and capital budget ordinance and supporting documents shall
be sybmitted to the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller’s Designhee for
approval if the City has debt tssued pursuant to Title 9, Chapter 21 of thie Tennessee
Code Annotated within fifteen (15) days of its adoption. This budget shall not









1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: §15-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

5. WARRANTY. ELS shall provide its services and meet its obligations under this Contract in a timely
and workmanlike manner, using knowledge and recommendations for performing the services which
meet generally acceptable standards in ELS's community and region, and will provide & standard of care
equal te, or supetior to, care used by service providers similar to ELS on similar projects.

6. DEFAULT. The occurrence of any of the foliowing shall constitute a material defautt under this
Contract:

a. The failure to make a required payment when due.
b. The insclvency or bankruptey of either party.

C. The subjection of any of either party's property to any levy, seizure, general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, application or sale for or by any creditor or government agency.

d. The failure to make available or deliver the Services in the time and manner provided for in this
Confract.

7. REMEDIES. In addition to any and all other rights a party may have available according to law, if a
party defaults by failing fo substantiatly perform any provision, term or condition of this Contract
(including without limitation the failure to make a monetary payment when due), the other party may
terminate the Contract by providing written notice to the defaulting party. This notice shali describe with
sufficient detail the nature of the default. The party receiving such notice shall have 5 days from the
effective date of such notice to cure the default(s). Unless waived in writing by a party providing notice,
the failure to cure the default(s) within such time period shall result in the automatic termination of this
Contract.

8, FORCE MAJEURE., If performance of this Contract or any obligation undet this Contract is
prevented, restricted, or interfered with by causes beyond either party's reasonable control ("Force
Majeure"), and if the party unable to carry out its obligations gives the other party prompt written or, in
the case of inclement weather, a safety issue, or other sudden or unforeseen event, verbal notice of such
event, then the obligations of the party invoking this provision shall be suspended to the extent necessary
by such event, The term Force Majeure shall include, without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion,
vandalism, storm or other similar occurrence, orders or acts of military or civil authority, or by national
emergencies, insurrections, riots, or wars, or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages. The excused party shall
use reasonable efforts under the circumstances to avoid or remove such causes of non-performance and
shall proceed to perform with reasonable dispatch whenever such causes are removed or ceased. An act or
omission shall be deemed within the reasonable control of a party if comnmitted, omitted, or caused by
such party, or its employees, officers, agents, or affiliates.



E

| N EHTREME LIGHTING & S0UND

1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

9, DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The parties will attempt to resolve any dispute out of or relating to this
Agreement through friendly negotiations amongst the parties. If the matter is not resolved by negotiation,
the parties will resolve the dispute using the below Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) procedure.

Any controversies or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement will be submitted to mediation
in accordance with any statutory rules of mediation. If mediation is not successful in resolving the entire
dispute or is unavailable, any outstanding issues will be subinitted to final and binding arbitration under
the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The arbitrator's award will be final, and judgment may
be entered upon it by any court having proper jurisdiction.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract contains the entire agreeinent of the parties, and there are no
other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter
of this Contract. This Contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

11. SEVERARBILITY. If any provision of this Contract will be held to be invalid or unenfotceable for
any reason, the temaining provisions will continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any
provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become
valid and enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so
limited.

12. AMENDMENT. This Contract may be modified or amended in writing by mutual agreement
between the parties, if the writing is signed by the party obligated under the amendment.

13, GOVERNING LAW. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Tennessee.

14. NOTICE. Any notice or communication required or permitted under this Coniract shall be
sufficiently given if delivered in person or by certified mall, return receipt requested, to the address set
forth in the opening paragraph or to such other address as one party may have furnished to the other in
writing.

15. WAIVER OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHT. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of
this Contract shall not be construed as a waiver or limitation of that party's right to subsequently enforce
and compel sirict compliance with every provision of this Contract.

16. ATTORNEY'S FEES TO PREVAILING PARTY. In any action arising hersunder or any separate
action pertaining to the validity of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be awarded reasonable
attorney's fees and costs, both in the trial court and on appeal.



FlS

E W EHTREME LIGHTING & S0UND

1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phore: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

17. CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION, The rule requiring construction or interpretation
against the drafter is waived. The document shall be deemed as if it were drafted by both parties in a

mutual effort.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives as of the date first above written. Brandy Jehnson, City Recorder or other
authorized party for City of Fairview, TN, and Glenn Grundberg, StVP/COO for Exireme Lighting &
Sound, LLC, effective as of the date first above writtern.

Service Recipient:
City of Fairview, TN

By:

Print Name:

Service Provider:
Extreme Lighting & Sound, LLC

Glenn Grundberg













MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading







MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading







CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading







APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading







